
From: Harrison, Lauren M /J
To: LNGStudy
Subject: Golden Pass Products LLC - FE Docket No. 12-156-LNG - 2012 LNG Export Study
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2013 12:19:53 PM
Attachments: FE Docket No. 12-156-LNG-Golden Pass Products LNG Initial Comments.pdf

Sir/Madam,
 
Attached are Golden Pass Products LLC’s Initial Comments regarding the 2012 LNG
Export Study, prepared for filing with the Department of Energy/Office of Fossil Energy.
 
If there are any questions associated with this filing, please contact the following:
 
Blaine Yamagata
General Counsel
Golden Pass Products LLC
(713) 860-6352
blaine.yamagata@gpterminal.com
 
-or-
 
Kevin Sweeney
Counsel for Golden Pass Products LLC
John & Hengerer
(703) 795-1813
ksweeney@jhenergy.com
 
If there are any technical problems with the transmission, please contact:
 
Lauren Harrison
Golden Pass Products LLC
(713) 860-6343
lauren.m.harrison@gpterminal.com
 
Respectfully submitted,
 
Golden Pass Products LLC
 
 
The information contained in this electronic message may be privileged and confidential and is intended only for
the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are placed on
notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this electronic message is
prohibited.
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